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To: All Plan Holders of Record 

From: Verdantas LLC 

For the Owner 

Re: Addendum No. 1 

Nason Basin to Grove Avenue Storm Sewer Phase 1 

City of Willoughby  

Date: February 25, 2025 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding 

documents dated February 2025 and all previous addenda, if any.  Acknowledge receipt of this 

addendum in the space provided in the bid forms.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder to 

disqualification. 

BID OPENING DATE 

The date of receiving and opening bids shall be changed from February 28, 2025 to 

March 7, 2025.  The time and place shall remain the same. 

OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST 

The Opinion of Probable Construction Cost for Alternate B as published in the Legal Notice 

shall be changed from $278,000.00 to $350,000.00. 

The Opinion of Probable Construction Cost for Alternate C as published in the Legal Notice 

shall be changed from $220,000.00 to $100,000.00. 

COMPLETION DATE 

The Completion Date as published in the Legal Notice shall be changed from 

November 14, 2025 to May 15, 2026. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1. Will recycled material be approved for use as premium backfill or aggregate base material? 

A1. No, recycled material will be approved. 

Q2. Can the Basin side of the site be accessed from Stevens Blvd through Nason park? 

A2. Yes. 
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Q3. Can topsoil and clay be stockpiled in Nason park? 

A3. Yes, as long as SWPPP requirements are met, and the site is cleaned up and restored after 

use. 

Q4. Is premium backfill going to be required for the 12” sewer run under the access road on 

sheet 12/43 ?  Or can we place and compact the excavated material? 

A4. Premium backfill is not required under the access road. 

BID DOCUMENTS 

Remove the words: (ALTERNATE C) after item 2.32 in the Prices to Include. 

BID FORMS 

Replace Bid Form, Pages BF.8 to BF.13, with the enclosed Bid Form, Pages BF.8A to BF.13A. 

PLANS 

On plan sheet 04/43 Replace Note 4 under Material Specification with the following text:  

STORM SEWER MAIN GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 60 INCH PIPE SHALL BE HIGH 

PERFORMANCE BELL AND SPIGOT DUROMAXX STEEL REINFORCED, HOBAS 

FIBER REINFORCED PIPE (SN 46 OR GREATER) OR APPROVED EQUAL. RISERS AND 

TRANSITION FROM 60 INCH TO 84 INCH SHALL BE COMPATIBLE WITH SPECIFIED 

PIPE MATERIAL. 

Replace plan sheet 12/43 with the enclosed Revised plan sheet 12/43. 

TL/LH:mep 

Enclosures 

H:\2015\150772\SPEC\Addenda\Addendum 01\Addendum 01.Doc 
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